W B H B MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYSTEM AFFILIATE
' 240 Kilocycles FITZGERALD, GA.

November 11, 1946

S. R. Morss
Route 3
Bradford, Massachusetts

Dear Mr, Morss: e
Thanks for your letter dated November 7.
We certainly appreciate the report you have given us
and hope that you will be hearing us often. This is
to confirm that the time you heard us was correct in every
respect. '
The equipment here at WBHB is Gates eqﬁipment throughout.
The transmitter is Gates Model 250-C-1 using RCA 810's
<V push-pull in the final, with 250 watts. The Modulators
are also RCA 810's class B.
Hoping to hear from you again.
Yours very truly,
P77, Ware
R. M. Ware, Jr.,//
Manager, WBHB
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